Honarine Scott

From: HotSpot Parking <receipt@hotspotparking.com>
Sent: January 8, 2024 5:04 PM

To: Honarine Scott

Subject: Parking Receipt

CAUTION - EXTERNAL E-MAIL- Do not click or open attachments unless you recognize the sender.

X
Thanks for parking with HotSpot today

Description

Parking $5.97
Service Charge $0.25
Total Parking Cost $6.22
Refund To Your Wallet $0.00

Here is your receipt for 8 hours, 2024-01-08 09:02:24 EST to 2024-01-08 17:02:26 EST in
Timmins at spot # 7059 with licence plate CZCP632.

Unsubscribe



Honarine Scott
e |

From: HotSpot Parking <receipt@hotspotparking.com>
Sent: January 9, 2024 5:01 PM

To: Honarine Scott

Subject: Parking Receipt

CAUTION - EXTERNAL E-MAIL- Do not click or open attachments unless you recognize the sender.

]
Thanks for parking with HotSpot today
Description
Parking $6.00
Service Charge $0.25
Total Parking Cost $6.25
Refund To Your Wallet $0.00

Here is your receipt for 8 hours, 2024-01-09 09:00:00 EST to 2024-01-09 16:58:09 EST in
Timmins at spot # 7059 with licence plate CZCP632.

Unsubscribe



Honarine Scott

From: HotSpot Parking <receipt@hotspotparking.com>
Sent: January 10, 2024 4:03 PM

To: Honarine Scott

Subject: Parking Receipt

CAUTION - EXTERNAL E-MAIL- Do not click or open attachments unless you recognize the sender.

B
Thanks for parking with HotSpot today

Description

Parking $1.88
Service Charge $0.25
Total Parking Cost $2.13
Refund To Your Wallet $0.00

Here is your receipt for 1 hour and 34 minutes, 2024-01-10 14:29:30 EST to 2024-01-10
17:36:52 EST in Timmins at spot # 7059 with licence plate CZCP632.

Unsubscribe



Honarine Scott

From: HotSpot Parking <receipt@hotspotparking.com>
Sent: January 10, 2024 4:53 PM

To: Honarine Scott

Subject: Parking Receipt

CAUTION - EXTERNAL E-MAIL- Do not click or open attachments unless you recognize the sender.

[x)
Thanks for parking with HotSpot today
Description
Parking $0.37
Service Charge $0.25
Total Parking Cost $0.62
Refund To Your Wallet S0.00

Here is your receipt for 30 minutes, 2024-01-10 16:21:47 EST to 2024-01-10 16:51:47
EST in Timmins at spot # 1359 with licence plate CZCP632.

Unsubscribe



Honarine Scott

From: HotSpot Parking <receipt@hotspotparking.com>
Sent: January 10, 2024 2:18 PM

To: Honarine Scott

Subject: Parking Receipt

CAUTION - EXTERNAL E-MAIL- Do not click or open attachments uniess you recognize the sender.

x|
Thanks for parking with HotSpot today

Description

Parking $0.75
Service Charge $0.25
Total Parking Cost $1.00
Refund To Your Wallet $0.00

Here is your receipt for 60 minutes, 2024-01-10 13:17:01 EST to 2024-01-10 14:17:01
EST in Timmins at spot # 7063 with licence plate CZCP632.

Unsubscribe



Honarine Scott

From: HotSpot Parking <receipt@hotspotparking.com>
Sent: January 10, 2024 12:02 PM

To: Honarine Scott

Subject: Parking Receipt

CAUTION - EXTERNAL E-MAIL- Do not click or open attachments unless you recognize the sender.

%)
Thanks for parking with HotSpot today

Description

Parking $5.91
Service Charge $0.25
Total Parking Cost $6.16
Refund To Your Wallet $0.00

Here is your receipt for 2 hours and 55 minutes, 2024-01-10 09:06:34 EST to 2024-01-10
14:57:22 EST in Timmins at spot # 7059 with licence plate CZCP632.

Unsubscribe



Honarine Scott

From: HotSpot Parking <receipt@hotspotparking.com>
Sent: January 10, 2024 1:09 PM

To: Honarine Scott

Subject: Parking Receipt

CAUTION - EXTERNAL E-MAIL- Do not click or open attachments unless you recognize the sender.

[x)
Thanks for parking with HotSpot today

Description

Parking S0.75
Service Charge $0.25
Total Parking Cost $1.00
Refund To Your Wallet $0.00

Here is your receipt for 60 minutes, 2024-01-10 12:07:53 EST to 2024-01-10 13:07:55
EST in Timmins at spot # 1326 with licence plate CZCP632.

Unsubscribe



Honarine Scott

From: HotSpot Parking <receipt@hotspotparking.com>
Sent: January 11, 2024 5:01 PM

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

Here is your receipt for 8 hours, 2024-01-11 09:00:00 EST to 2024-01-11 16:55:21 EST in
Timmins at spot # 7059 with licence plate CZCP632.

Unsubscribe



Honarine Scott

from: HotSpot Parking <receipt@hotspotparking.com>
Sent: January 12, 2024 5:01 PM

To: Honarine Scott

Subject: Parking Receipt

CAUTION - EXTERNAL E-MAIL- Do not click or open attachments unless you recognize the sender.

X
Thanks for parking with HotSpot today

Description

Parking $5.99
Service Charge $0.25
Total Parking Cost $6.24
Refund To Your Wallet $0.00

Here is your receipt for 8 hours, 2024-01-12 09:00:14 EST to 2024-01-12 17:00:16 EST in
Timmins at spot # 7059 with licence plate CZCP632.

Unsubscribe



Honarine Scott

HotSpot Parking Inc. HST:807246442RT0001 <receipts+acct_

From:
1wC6D2ktryUzqrOtMZIg@stripe.com>

Sent: January 15, 2024 9:06 AM

To: Honarine Scott

Subject: Your HotSpot Parking Inc. HST:807246442RT0001 receipt [#1122-8628]

CAUTION - EXTERNAL E-MAIL- Do not click or open attachments unless you recognize the sender.

Receipt from HotSpot Parking Inc.
HST:807246442RT0001

Receipt #1122-8628

AMOUNT PAID  DATE PAID PAYMENT METHOD

C$6.18 Jan 15, 2024, 10:05:04 AM === 5643
SUMMARY

Parking: Paid for 8 hr(s) of parking in 7059 in Timmins C$6.18

Amount charged C$6.18

If you have any questions, contact us at support@htsp.ca or call at
+1 855-712-5888.



Honarine Scott
|

From: HotSpot Parking <receipt@hotspotparking.com>
Sent: January 16, 2024 5:04 PM

To: Hanarine Scott

Subject: Parking Receipt

CAUTION - EXTERNAL E-MAIL- Do not click or open attachments unless you recognize the sender.

x|
Thanks for parking with HotSpot today
Description
Parking $5.96
Service Charge S0.25
Total Parking Cost $6.21
Refund To Your Wallet $0.00

Here is your receipt for 8 hours, 2024-01-16 09:02:54 EST to 2024-01-16 17:02:56 EST in
Timmins at spot # 7059 with licence plate CZCP632.

Unsubscribe



Honarine Scott

From: HotSpot Parking <receipt@hotspotparking.com>
Sent: January 17, 2024 5:09 PM

To: Honarine Scott

Subject: Parking Receipt

CAUTION - EXTERNAL E-MAIL- Do not click or open attachments unless you recognize the sender.

x|
Thanks for parking with HotSpot today

Description

Parking $5.89
Service Charge $0.25
Total Parking Cost $6.14
Refund To Your Wallet $0.00

Here is your receipt for 8 hours, 2024-01-17 09:08:04 EST to 2024-01-17 17:08:07 EST in
Timmins at spot # 7059 with licence plate CZCP632.

Unsubscribe



Honarine Scott

From: HotSpot Parking <receipt@hotspotparking.com=
Sent: January 18, 2024 1:20 PM

To: Honarine Scott

Subject: Parking Receipt

CAUTION - EXTERNAL E-MAIL- Do not click or open attachments unless you recognize the sender.

%
Thanks for parking with HotSpot today

Description

Parking $5.97
Service Charge $0.25
Total Parking Cost $6.22
Refund To Your Wallet $0.00

Here is your receipt for 4 hours and 18 minutes, 2024-01-18 09:01:47 EST to 2024-01-18
13:19:47 EST in Timmins at spot # 7059 with licence plate CZCP632.

Unsubscribe



Honarine Scott

From: HotSpot Parking <receipt@hotspotparking.com>
Sent: January 19, 2024 5:03 PM

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

Here is your receipt for 8 hours, 2024-01-19 09:01:40 EST to 2024-01-19 17:01:40 EST in
Timmins at spot # 7059 with licence plate CZCP632.

Unsubscribe



Honarine Scott

From: HotSpot Parking <receipt@hotspotparking.com>
Sent: January 22, 2024 4:11 PM

To: Honarine Scott

Subject: Parking Receipt

CAUTION - EXTERNAL E-MAIL- Do not click or open attachments unless you recognize the sender.

B
Thanks for parking with HotSpot today

Description

Parking $4.68
Service Charge $0.25
Total Parking Cost $4.93
Refund To Your Wallet $0.00

Here is your receipt for 5 hours and 25 minutes, 2024-01-22 10:45:30 EST to 2024-01-22
16:10:44 EST in Timmins at spot # 7059 with licence plate CZCP632.

Unsubscribe



Honarine Scott

From: HotSpot Parking <receipt@hotspotparking.com>
Sent: January 23, 2024 5:13 PM

To: Honarine Scott

Subject: Parking Receipt

CAUTION - EXTERNAL E-MAIL- Do not click or open attachments unless you recognize the sender.

]
Thanks for parking with HotSpot today

Description

Parking $5.85
Service Charge $0.25
Total Parking Cost $6.10
Refund To Your Wallet $0.00

Here is your receipt for 8 hours, 2024-01-23 09:11:19 £ST to 2024-01-23 17:11:19 EST in
Timmins at spot # 7059 with licence plate CZCP632.

Unsubscribe



Honarine Scott

From: HotSpot Parking <receipt@hotspotparking.com>
Sent: January 24, 2024 5:12 PM

To: Honarine Scott

Subject: Parking Receipt

CAUTION - EXTERNAL E-MAIL- Do not click or open attachments unless you recognize the sender.

B
Thanks for parking with HotSpot today

Description

Parking $2.86
Service Charge $0.25
Total Parking Cost $3.11
Refund To Your Wallet $0.00

Here is your receipt for 4 hours, 2024-01-24 13:10:38 EST to 2024-01-24 17:10:38 EST in
Timmins at spot # 7059 with licence plate CZCP632.

Unsubscribe



Honarine Scott
— -]

From: HotSpot Parking <receipt@hotspotparking.com>
Sent: January 26, 2024 5:13 PM

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

Here is your receipt for 8 hours, 2024-01-26 09:11:32 EST to 2024-01-26 17:11:32 EST in
Timmins at spot # 7059 with licence plate CZCP632.

Unsubscribe



Honarine Scott

From: HotSpot Parking <receipt@hotspotparking.com=
Sent: January 29, 2024 5:13 PM

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

Here is your receipt for 8 hours, 2024-01-29 09:11:28 EST to 2024-01-29 17:11:28 EST in
Timmins at spot # 7059 with licence plate CZCP632.

Unsubscribe



Honarine Scott

From: HotSpot Parking <receipt@hotspotparking.com>
Sent: January 30, 2024 5:09 PM

To: Honarine Scott

Subject: Parking Receipt

CAUTION - EXTERNAL E-MAIL- Do not click or open attachments unless you recognize the sender.

[x)
Thanks for parking with HotSpot today

Description

Parking $5.90
Service Charge $0.25
Total Parking Cost $6.15
Refund To Your Wallet $0.00

Here is your receipt for 8 hours, 2024-01-30 09:07:32 EST to 2024-01-30 17:07:32 EST in
Timmins at spot # 7059 with licence plate CZCP632.

Unsubscribe



Honarine Scott

From: HotSpot Parking <receipt@hotspotparking.com=
Sent: January 31, 2024 5:14 PM

To: Honarine Scott

Subject: Parking Receipt

CAUTION - EXTERNAL E-MAIL- Do not click or open attachments unless you recognize the sender.

[x)
Thanks for parking with HotSpot today

Description

Parking $5.83
Service Charge $0.25
Total Parking Cost $6.08
Refund To Your Wallet $0.00

Here is your receipt for 8 hours, 2024-01-31 09:13:02 EST to 2024-01-31 17:13:02 EST in
Timmins at spot # 7059 with licence plate CZCP632.

Unsubscribe



